Minutes of JPAC January 30, 2023 Monthly Meeting

The meeting was called to order by Michael Scott, President, at 6:18 p.m. A quorum of 7 voting members were present. President Scott welcomed the attendees and introduced the officers of the Jackson Park Advisory Council (JPAC) Board. He asked if everyone had read the November and December minutes. A yes response was received; hence, a motion was requested to approve the minutes. It was moved and seconded, and the motion carried unanimously.

Several guests from the Chicago Park District, 5th Ward Alderperson's Office, Friends of the Parks and MPAC were recognized and introduced to the members. Also, Marc Monaghan, a reporter from the Hyde Park Herald was present.

Bobbie Beckman, Jackson Park (JP) Supervisor, provided a list of activities available within Jackson Park and at the JP Field House, and the associated fees

President Scott informed the attendees that the meeting would be conducted in a workshop discussion group format. The members of each group would introduce themselves using an icebreaker statement. Then, each group would discuss what they currently liked about JPAC and Jackson Park. Secondly, they would discuss what they didn't like and what changes they would like to see.

Attendees were assigned a number from 1 to 8, then each attendee was placed in a group with the corresponding number. Eight groups were created and given the various materials to capture their comments and suggestions. The materials were collected and a summary of each group's comments and suggestions will be presented at a future meeting.

President Scott requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. It was moved and second, and unanimously approved at 7:36 p.m.

The meeting was attended by 65 individuals, which were comprised of 47 members and 18 guests. Of the 47 members in attendance 29 were currently eligible to vote; 5 became eligible to vote for the first time; and 13 were not eligible to vote.

The guests included members from the Chicago Park District; Parks Foundation; the Obama Foundation; the 5th Ward Office; MPAC; Friends Of The Park; the Hyde Park Herald; and 6 individuals who submitted applications at this meeting.

Submitted for approval,

Russell Pike Secretary

attendance on following page

JPAC - Meeting Attendance - January 30, 2023

	Α	В	С	D	Ε	F	G	Н	Ι	J	K
1	Attending Members - 50					New Applicants - 6		Guests and Park I	Dist	rict - 16	Notes
2										Mailing List?	
3	Adams, Erin		Nelms, Brenda			Flinn, Cullis V.		Ameror, Krystal		Add	
4	Anton, Mary		Newman, Kenneth			Forsman, Jenette		Castrillon, Adriana		Add	
5	Avellone, Janet		Norwood, Rick			Jackson, Rael		Cullen, Teresa			
	Avila, Susan		O'Bannon Mark			Pomper, Harley	omper, Harley Harris, Joshua Ob		Obama Fdn-Did not sign in		
	oul, Tracy		Pike, Patricia			Quinn, Kevin		Helstein, Nina		Add	
8	Blasius, Elizabeth			Pike, Russell		Stonar, Azpuiai (sp)		Horvath, Sonia		Add	Chgo Parks Fdn
9	Brookins,, Michelle			Rashid, Kalem "Don"				Jones, Kirkland		Add	On member list
10	Curry, Cassandra			Raubertas, Clara				Munson, Ashley		Add	Obama Fdn - CE
11	Deschner, Roger			Ribstein, Susannah				Nichols-Lodato, B.			MPAC/FOTP
12	Ensign, Alexandra			Rogers, Eric				Norfleet, June		Add	
13	Gooden, Gloria			Schechter, Esther				Richardson, Art			Chicago Park Dist
14	Hall, Rebecca			Schwab, Avi				Rokumoto, Akari			
15	Hammond, Debra			Scott, Jichael J				Rokumoto, Miyoko			
16	Harper, Pat			Smolarek, E. T.				Ross, Lanita			5th Ward Office
17	Huyck, L.			Spicer, Jack				Shannon-Jones, Marcia		Add	Send Application
18	Inglis, Tommy			Stanley, Julius L.				Stone, Maria			Chicago Park Dist
19	Jasper, Dawn Cherie			Vandervoort, Fran							
20	Johnson, Dennis			Wallace, Stanford							
21	Johnson, Susan										
22	Kaufman, F	Robin									
	Koenen, Barbara							TOTAL ATTENDANCE:		72	
24	Lane, Steven										
25	Levy, Jerry										
26	Lipinski, Ma	arc									
	Lucy, Steve										
	Maniates, I										
	McCurry, Louise										
	Misurell-Mitchell, Janice										
	Monaghan, Marc (Press)										
32	Morris, Rodney										
33	Moyo, Yvet	tte									
34	Mulac, Jacqueline										